
 
155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470  

          Agenda Item # 2 
 

TO: Town Council of Town of Loxahatchee Groves 

FROM: Larry Peters, Public Works Director  

VIA: Francine L. Ramaglia, Town Manager 

SUBJECT:  Approval of Resolution No. 2023- 65 authorizing the extension of professional services 

piggyback agreement with Aquatic Vegetation Control, Inc. 
 

 

Background: 
 

The Town's Purchasing Code, Section 2.133 allows for the utilization other government agencies’ 

contracts provided that the same or substantially similar goods equal to services were 

competitively solicited; that the contract permits such and the awarding jurisdiction and/or 

contractor agree to allow the Town to purchase therefrom; and that the price is equal or lower 

than that awarded by the other government. 

The Town Council previously approved a piggyback agreement with Aquatic Vegetation on 

November 17th, 2021. This agreement had an expiration date of 9/30/2023, and the Aquatic 

Vegetation and South Florida Water Management have entered into the final one (1) year 

extension of this agreement.    

Recommendation:  

Move that Town Council adopt Resolution No. 2023-65 authorizing the extension of 

professional services piggyback agreement with Aquatic Vegetation Control, Inc.  


